



Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

RE: FOLEY PD CAPITAL PURCHASE DEADLINE

1 message

Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>
To: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Mon, Apr 24, 2023 at 8:33 PM

I'm good for the agenda

Wayne

From: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:49 PM
To: Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>; Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>; Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Kevin Carnley <kcarnley@foleypolice.org>; Tony Fuqua <tfuqua@foleypolice.org>
Subject: FOLEY PD CAPITAL PURCHASE DEADLINE

Good afternoon, please see the attached proposal regarding the capital purchase of a 2023 Polaris UTV with emergency equipment.

We are aiming for next Monday's council meeting (05/01) so we can have this in time for the Balloon Festival.

Thanks in advance for your time and consideration!

--

Erika Eissler

Administrative Assistant

Foley Police Department

200 E Section Ave

251-943-4431 Ext 253

251-284-0321 Cell

251-970-1303 Fax